Approved For Release 2007/12/06 : CIA-RDP86B00689R000300120027-6

'l' . . ‘l'
e z
f : 3 WA p . :
¥4 A EECRA ! ;B
«

IHSA-82-033
23 JUL 1982

| ' - , STAT
' MEMORANDUM FOR:

. Chief, Regulations Control Division

j : , o STAT .
; . FROM: S

Information Handling Systems Architect

' ' STAT
SUBJECT: [:::::::::]Policy and Procedures for »

Management for Informantion Handling
Systems

.,

STAT

1. is a prototype of an oversight management System

., for TIHS projects in the Agency. We anticipate bringing the

© manpower on board in the IHSA to begin implementation of it in FY
83.

= 2. After some experience with the oversight management
process based on|  |[for IHSs, it is the intention of this STAT
office to write an HR. We Dbelieve this experience with the '
interaction of standard oversight management procedures with
specific Agency environments is essential to structuring an
effective program. '

+

3. It is requested that[:::::::]be extended for one year. s STAT
This will give us time to gain experience with an oversight
management process in the Agency and begin to draft the
derivative HR. ‘ '

STAT

cc: DDA

Approved For Release 2007/12/06 : CIA-RDP86B00689R000300120027-6




Apprc.)‘ved For Release 2007/12/06 : CIA-RDP86B00689R000300120027-6

‘ - .

i

v:f)’l
»

STAT 'SUBJECT: Extension Qf Expiration Date for

DISTRIBUTION:
Orig - Addressee
1 - DDA
1 - DDA Subject
2 - THSA
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